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Burnell, Joni M

From: Burnell, Joni M
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 3:31 PM
To: Kelly, Deborah G
Cc: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: RE: Proposed Course Change PT 686

Professor Kelly 
 
I just had a chance to talk to Sheila about this proposal.  We will move it forward to the next step as is. 
 
Thank you for your help. 
 

Joni Burnell 
Office of the Senate Council 
joni.burnell@uky.edu  
 
 
 

From: Kelly, Deborah G  
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 1:22 PM 
To: Burnell, Joni M 
Subject: RE: Proposed Course Change PT 686 
 
THanks. We have been offering this course for about 15 years so I think we are good on the approval. But let me know what you need in order to move 
forward. 
  

From: Burnell, Joni M 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 1:20 PM 
To: Kelly, Deborah G 
Cc: Brothers, Sheila C 
Subject: RE: Proposed Course Change PT 686 

I see – there are unique issues.  
  
Sometimes courses are provisionally approved prior to having all of the details settled, and we come in after the fact.  
I’m not sure if that is what occurred in this case or not. 
  
I will meet with Sheila Brothers to discuss with her when I have a chance, and let you know what we need to proceed as 
soon as possible. 
  
Thank you. 
  

Joni Burnell 
Office of the Senate Council 
joni.burnell@uky.edu  
  
  
  

From: Kelly, Deborah G  
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 1:09 PM 
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To: Burnell, Joni M 
Subject: RE: Proposed Course Change PT 686 
  
I will have to create a syllabus for you since in reality, each faculty member who offers an elective selection creates his/her own syllabus.  Each faculty 
sets their own grading criteria, class meeting times, and learning objectives.  I am not sure what I would put on paper.  This course was approved 
without a central syllabus years ago if that helps.  
  
The meeting pattern is up to the individual faculty who build each 1 credit selection. Most of them meet for 4 hours per week for 4 weeks.  We appoint 
time on Tuesday mornings and Thursday afternoons but there are several on-line, asynchronous options. So it is feasible for a student to take anywhere 
from 1 to 4 selections equaling 1-4 credits in the same semester if they took one of each style of elective. Each credit of the course represents a 
different elective choice.  
  
Can you let me know if this makes sense and if you still want me to create something for you? 
  

From: Burnell, Joni M 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 8:43 AM 
To: Kelly, Deborah G 
Cc: Brothers, Sheila C 
Subject: Proposed Course Change PT 686 

Good afternoon Professor Kelly, 
  
I am writing regarding the proposed course change for PT 686.  (attached) 
  
The syllabus is missing from the proposal and it is necessary for our review even if it is general and brief.  Please provide 
the syllabus for this course. 
  
Also we understand your intent for the meeting pattern to be student driven.  Does this mean that the course is a 1 
credit hour course, that can be repeated up to 4 times for 4 credits?  Or does it mean that the student will be able to 
take 1‐4 credits within the same semester?  Our understanding is the 16 lecture hours in the meeting pattern would 
represent 1 hour per week.  For the purposes of this form, the meeting patterns are identified on a weekly basis, and I 
am wondering if that should be 1 hour per week, or 1‐4 hours per week.  
  
Thanks for your assistance, and have a great day. 
  

Joni Burnell 
Office of the Senate Council 
joni.burnell@uky.edu  
  


